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Morgan's Lott
90C Mountain Road _
Tallston, Maryland 21047

Morgan's Lott is a large, stuccoed, stone house consisting
of three units. The center section of the house appears to be
the oldest. It is two stories high and has a steep pitched
roof covered with wood shingles.

Restored in 1968 by its previous owners, this house has
a long history. It gets its name from the first assignee,
“illiam Morgan, who gained control of the property in 1687.
Thomas Bond acquired it in 1729, and in 1774 it was sold to
Robert Conn. The Griffith map of 1794 shows it as '"Conn's".
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[E2 DESCRIPTION
CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE
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XGOO0D __RUINS X_ALTERED __MOVED DATE
__FAIR __UNEXPOSED in process of adding a modern library

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

This large, stuccoed stone house consists of three main parts. The
house is set back off the road and is perpendicular to it. Its formal entrance
is on the northwest while the entrances most commonly used are on the southeast.

The center section appears to be this house's oldest. It is two stories
high with a steep pitched, gable flank roof covered with wood shingles. The
roof has a box cornices A large stone chimney is located at each end, the
southwest chimney protrudes from the wall while the chimney at the opposite
end is flush. This section is three bays long and has a center entrance loc-
ated on the southeast. There are no entrance on the northwest. Windows in
this section are six lights over six. They are pegged and mitred with beaded
trim. Foundations of unstuccoed rubblestone form a semi-subterranean cellar.
An entrance is under the porch of this section in the center bay.

Inside this section is two rooms wide, one room deep. The original stair-
way was located in the west corner. It is a winding stairway and is situated
next to the southwest fireplace. This large, stone fireplace, was used for
cooking. There is no crane in the fireplace it has holes on the sides for
putting fresh tree limbs through to hold cooking equipment. Ceiling beams in
this section are beaded, as are the chair rails and baseboard on the second
floor.

The southwest section of this house is also a two story, stuccoed rubble-
stone structure. A corbeled brick chimney is located on the southwest inside
gable end of the wood shingled roof. This unit has a classic side through hall
layout with the principal entrance facing northwest. This door has a four light
transom. The double doors are four moulded panels each. They have brass knobse.
A one bay, gable front entrance porch shields this doorway. This section also
has a semi-subterranean cellar beneath it. This has a separate entrance under
the porch on the southeast facade. Windows in this section are also 6/6, pegged
and mitred.

Inside this section has a through hall with one large room to the southwest
of the hall. The stairway is open with one landing. A fireplace is located on
the southwest wall.

A one story, shed roofed porch runs the length of the southwest and middle
unit's southeastern facade. The porch has chamfered posts which are exact copies
of the originals.

The northeast unit of this house is one and one half stories high, having
two gable front dormers on the southeast side of the wood shingled roof. Win-
dows in the dormers are three lights over sixe. A corbeled brick chimney is
located at this section's northeast inside gable end. Windows on this section's
first elevation are 6/6. Arrangements of windows and doors on this unit's south-
east facade are: W W D W, The door is paneled and has an old iron latch. A
small addition on the northwest is one story high-the roof of the northwest unit

extends to cover this addition. A tall, brick chimney flue rises from this addition.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Restored in 1968 by the previous owners, this comfortable, unpretentious
farm house of stuccoed field stone has a long and interesting history. It
is located on 4 acres, a part of Morgan's Lott orginally consisting of 200
acres. Assigned to William Morgan in 1687 it was a part of a L4OOO acre Grant
to Richard Board. Acquired by Thomas Bond in 1729 followed by his son, John,
it was sold to Robert Conn in 1774. The Griffith Map of 1794 shows it as
"Conn's". When Mr. Conn conveyed it in 1795 it was either purchased or leased
for a number of years by Frenchmen, Veterans of the American Revolution.
In 1804 it was purchased by Francis Delaporte who had inherited Bon Air from
his brother.

Then followed a period of ownership by Quaker families-first by John
Jewett Jr. and then by Charles Hoopes of Chester Co. Pennsylvania. It was
at this time the farm was referred to in the records as "Walnut Grove'. In
1870 when George H. and Mary J. Zimmerman of Baltimore bought the property
at a Trustees Sale The Sun Paper of February 1, 1871 described the improve-
ments as "a substantial Stone Dwelling House containing on the first floor,
Hall, Parlor, Dining Room, Sitting Room, Pantry and Kitchen: on the second
floor are eight Chambers and Bath-room. In front and around the House is
a Piagza 60 feet in length. . . a daily stage passes the door. . . there is
an excellent pump in the kitchen and one at the barn. . ."

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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1798 Federal Tax List

The Baltimore Sun, 2/1/1871
Land Records of Harford County

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
FJGEOGRAPHICAL DATA

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY 4005 acres

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

This property is bounded by Mountain Road on the east and
property owned by the Board of Education on the north and west.

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY

STATE COUNTY

EElFORM PREPARED BY

NAME / TITLE

Susan M. Deeney, Field Historian June 30, 1977
ORGANIZATION DATE

Historic District Commission 838-6000 ext. 207
STREET & NUMBER . | TELEPHONE

L5 South Main Street
CITY OR TOWN STATE

Bel Air Maryland 21014

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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2 91, Baltimore County Wills, 12/18/1775, Will of Thomas Bond'~-to
grandson Peter, son of son Peter, the Plantation where his father did live"
e o« o 450 acres of Bond's Forest and 50 acres of Morgan's Lott

? o Baltimore County, to John Bond

AL K 225, Baltimore County, 1/22/1774, John Bond to Robert Conn for 202
current money of Pennsylvania, 162 acres and 50 perches parts of Morgan's
Lott and Ranger's Range

JLG L 462, Harford County, 7/4/1795, Robert Conn and Francis Rene Peyue
Ferry and wife Francoue Elizabeth of Baltimore City for 675 14%% acres, parts
of Morgan's Lott and Ranger's Range, Records indicate '"Land Commission'' which may
have reduced the acreage.

JIG 0 206, 12/11/1798, Francis Rene Peyue Ferry of Baltimore City to Lewis
Geanty of Baltimore City for $4600, 1h43% acres parts of Ranger's Range and Morgan's
Lott

JLG 0 625, 2/14/1800, 99 year lease for $3900, 149 acres, Lewis Geanty

of Baltimore County, gentleman to Francis Marcilly of Harford and Benjamin Desoby
of Baltimore County, as tenants in common. Marcilly-$2600 or 2/3 rds, Desoby-$1300
or 1/3 interest. All together it is $3900.

HD Q 323, 12/13/1802, Francis Marcilly to Francis Delaporte of Harford
County for $420 assignment

HD E 520, 12/13/1802, Benjamin Desoby to Francis Delaporte

HD R 523, 11/24/1804, Rev. William Dubourg of Baltimore County mortgage

% of the 14%P acres for Marcilly on 1/29/1803

HD R 522, 11/16/1804, William Woods, trustee of Lewis Geanty of Baltimore
County to Francis Delaporte reversions: Lewis Marchand and Pierre L.H. Marchand
heirs of Francis Delaporte

HD 10 206, 4/10/1827, Charles Mayer of Baltimore, trustee for Pierre Marchand
to Lewis Marchand

HD l2 376, 7/27/1829, Lewis Marchand administrative of Francis Marcilly to
John G. Chappell of Baltimore County



HD 13 283 3/29/18%0, Lewis Marchand of Baltimore County to John G.
Chappell - $1123 still 149% acres

HD 14 210 L/27/1831, $1000-John G. Chappell of Baltimore City to Benedict
Je. Sanders of Baltimore City

Equity L 20, There was a "Bond of conveyance from Benedict J. Sanders of
Baltimore to George M. Johnson. Johnson indebted to Joseph Cox and sons of
Baltimore for $1340.51. George M. Johnson resided on the property.

HD 20 355 1838, Sanders posted Bond for George M. Johnson by whom the
property was mortgaged to Joseph Cox now deceased.

HD 2L 58 6/18/1840, William B. Bond, trustee for Benedict J. Sanders vs.
George M. Johnson and wife Sarah of Cecil County. Property sold to highest bidders
5/9/1840-to George M. Cox and James B. Cox.

HD 27 237 2/15/1842, George W. Cox to James G. Cox, his moiety

HD 29 128 12/14/1843, James G. Cox and W. Sellie of Baltimore City to
Anthony Whitely of Baltimore City, 150 acres for $1500

ALJ 3 109 5/18/1853%, George M. Gill, trustee in case of Robert K. Whitely
vs. Lambert A. Whitely to John Jewett Jr. of Harford County sold at public sale
%/8/1852 to John Jewett Jr.

WHD 16 19 5/13/1865, John Jewett Jr. and W. Ruth M. of Harford County to
Charles Hoopes of Chester County Pennsylvania-129%: acres for $10,000. Jewett sold
only 129%: acres since he divided his property differently using the road as a boundary.

Equity ALJ 16/L45-Charles Hoopes died 6/15/1870-wife Fmma and minor children-wife
petitioned the court to allow her to sell the property

ALJ 26 36L 11/25/1871, Howard Munnikhuysen, trustee for Hoopes to Mary J.
Zimmerman wife of George H. of Baltimore City. General Milton Atchinson Rekord's
grandparents. See ad in The Sun 2/1/1871, 129)% acres for $10,000

ALT kg 110 11/7/1883, Mary J. Zimmerman to Lydia A. and John H. Reckord
129% acres for $250 and love and affection. Lydia Reckord was a slave of George
and Mary Zimmerman. The Reckords were parents of General Reckord. The Reckords
were married in the Parlor.

1920, Lydia A. Reckord to W. Harry Creswell and W. Mamie M.
The Creswell's were unlike to pay the mortgage so the German Permanant Buidling
Association sold the property to the Gostomski's

1938, German Permanant Building Association to Vincent J.
Gostomski and W. Mary

GRG 622 635 7/10/1963%, Gostomski heirs to Margaret Lena Henderson, widow
and Robert Dale Rust, Sr. and Ruth Pauline Rust, his wife



GRG 660 195 10/26/1964, Margaret Lena Henderson, widow to Earl Deshner
and Audrey
GRG 735 L52 3/21/1967, Earl Deshner and Audrey C., wife to Melvin Carl

Johnsen and Myrtle G. 4.05 acres

873 289 5/29/1975, M. Carl and Myrtle G. to Michael W. and Grace
Johnson B. Kilchenstein 4,05 acres
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